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1. WHESHIRS : 2021 &9 A~2022&%12 0 e x,,

Period of the program : from September 2021 to January 2022

2. IBEEH . FL—ADUKFHEFET, BREHRNGFERN LALL EOBREENERT HE
Conditions of application : The students who are enrolled in Naresuan University and have JLPT N2 or
higher level of Japanese language ability

3. BIERIE - Bfi: 9RA - 18 B

Cources and credits : 9 cources / 18 credits

4. $#=EEH . 180,000 ( 1#B : 20,0001 )
Tuition fee : JPY 180,000 ( 1 course : JPY 20,000 )

5. #EE(EE)
BEGHA) : 140,000 1 ( AER : AZRE 5,000 A+#EFE 10,000 H+ZEZEH%E25 000 x5 A A )
Dormitory (private room)
Domitory fee (5 months) : JPY 140,000 ( Detail of the cost : Registration fee JPY5, 000 + Management
fee JPY10, 000 + Monthly rent JPY25,000 x 5)

6. EEAHAME : 2021 Z£E4 H 10 H
Deadline of the application : 10 April 2021
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Sutinee Potisuwan

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Ms. Sutinee,

] am writing this e-mail to ask you to inform your students about Japanese study program of Institute of Japanese

AT

HNEE Bat+ <yikatou@ofc.takushoku-u.acjp>

Thursday, November 5, 2020 12:04 PM
Sutinee Potisuwan
Chakrit Fuangprang; kanhaso20; mumin0117 @yahoo.co jp

Japanese study program (2021. September~2022. January)
Sep2021 ki FLEM [FL — X 7 K] docx

Language Education, Takushoku university.

Please find an attached file.

The program is one semester program and will start at the beginning of September 2021.

The level of applicants’ Japanese language ability must be JLPT N2 and more, because the course of N3 level is not

set up in 2021 Please be noted that the closing date for application is

10 April 2021.

Please contact us, if you have any student who intends to apply for the program.
We will inform you what he/she should do for application.

if you do not have any student who is interested in the program, please send us a formal letter to inform about it as
you have done this year.

We hope some of your students will be interested in the program.

Sincerely yours,

Yukiko Kato [Ms)
International division
Takushoku University
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